Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Assessment Payment for 912 Magnolia Ave East

220.99 paid on 7/2/2019 for Q2 2019.
220.99 paid on 11/8/2019 for Q3 2019.

Tanya J Panzer

Assessment Technician

Office of Financial Services

15 W Kellogg Blvd, Suite 700

7" Floor City Hall, Saint Paul MN 55102

M: 651-266-8858 D: 651-266-6153 F: 651-266-8541
Assessment Look Up — www.stpaul.gov/assessments

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Panzer, Tanya (ClI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Assessment Payment for 912 Magnolia Ave East

Property owner provided proof of a payment made on 11/12/2019 to the assessments office of $220.99. Can you let me
know asap what that payment was for? It looks like it would have been for a Q3 2019 assessment payment...

Thank you!

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

...‘ F: 651-266-6222

Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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www.stpaul.gov/garbage
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